From: Toensing, Brady (OLP

To: Jones, Kevin R (OLP)
Subject: RE: Ethics Questions re firearms rights issues
Date: Monday, July 15, 2019 12:58:38 PM

Hi, Kevin. Welcome back. Thank you for the follow-up. (b) (5)
I . "0 pressing and

would enjoy discussing with you perhaps later this week or next if you have a few minutes. Best, bt

Brady C. Toensing

Senior Counsel

Office of Legal Policy

U.S. Department of Justice

From: Jones, Kevin R (OLP) (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 12:55 PM

To: Toensing, Brady (OLP) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Ethics Questions re firearms rights issues

Brady,

| am back in the office today after being away. Regarding your inquiry from last Monday,
did you get specific advice from PRAO on this matter?

-- Kevin

From: Toensing, Brady (OLP) (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2019 11:19 AM

To: Jones, Kevin R (OLP) (b) (6)

Subject: Re: Ethics Questions re firearms rights issues

Sure. Thank you, Kevin

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 8, 2019, at 11:05 AM, Jones, Kevin R (OLP) (b) (6) > wrote:



| am on leave this week. But would you please start by calling the Prof Resp Advisory
Office to see what advice they have.

— Kevin

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 8, 2019, at 10:33 AM, Toensing, Brady (OLP) 4 (b) (6) > wrote:

Dear Kevin — | hope you had a nice holiday. | have some ethics questions
related to work that | may propose that could be viewed as {()XE)

(b) )

Would it be permissible for me to (b) (5)

? Further, while | currently have no other proposed projects

in mind, would it be permissible for me to (b) (5)

? Thank you

for your assistance.

Sincerely, Brady.

KX KKK KK KKK KKK XX XK XX

Brady C. Toensing

Senior Counsel

Office of Legal Policy

U.S. Department of Justice
(b) (6)






